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Our Ref. KP1/6E.1/.PT/1/17/A01/JKG/eo

Dear Sir/ Madam

19" April, 2017

ADDENDUM NO.2 :- TENDER NO. KP1/6E.1/.PT/1/17/A01 FOR PROCUREMENT OF PREPAID

ENERGY METERS AND METERING ACCESSORIES ~ LAST MILE CONNECTIVITY PROJECT

LMCP) -1

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT.

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum,'the Principal Tender

Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in and shall be

read as part of the Principal Tender Document.

2. CLARIFICATIONS TO TENDER

The following responses are made to clarifications sort on various issues in the Tender document
for Procurement of Prepaid Energy Meters and Metering Accessories - Last Mile Connectivity
Project -II (LMCP) and shall be deemed to form the addendum.

Item

Query by Bidders

KPLC Responses

1

Meter Box

Does the Meter box have to be IP 65?

Yes, Bidders are required to provide
as per Technical Specifications




Item | Query by Bidders KPLC Responses
2. We request for a Tender extension date by four | Due to the strict timelines of the
(4) to give us time to prepare the tender well Project, there will be no Time
and offer our best Extension.
The Tender Closing Date shall
remain as Indicated in the Bidding
document.
3. For ADB tender No. KP1/6E.1/PT/1/17/A01, The Bidding documents are the
we want to clarify the format of bid security, standard Bidding documents as
provided by the African
1) in ADB tender, it requires AT THE Development Bank.
REQUEST OF PURCHASER, it is not correct
. bid security shall be at the request of bidder, | Bidders should not alter or amend
the forms
2) in ADB tender, in accordance with ITB38
can we delete 387
Please confirm if we can use the attached
picture format "AMI and other tender" to issue
the bid security.
4, KP1/6E.1/PT/1/17/A01- LOT G5

Kindly clarify the following for us

1) AVERAGE ANNUAL TURNOVER — FORM

FIN 3.2

Question I: Explain whether contracts in
progress or completed are only supposed to be
for Universal Clamps or if we Can consider all
the contracts we got or sales we have made
which are for other items apart from Universal
Clamps. We are only Bidding for Lot 5.

According to Clause 2.3.2 the bidder must
demonstrate Minimum average annual turnover
as follows Per Lot calculated as total certified
payments received for contracts in progress or
completed, within the last five years.

Question 2:

a) Explain if Minimum Average Annual
turnover for LOT G5 should be for USD
950,000 as this amount is also given as the

Response to Question 1. Contracts
in progress or completed are
supposed to reflect similar
experience.

Response to Question 2.

a) Yes, the Average Annual
turnover should be as
indicated in the Bidding
document
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Item | Query by Bidders KPLC Responses
minimum experience value amount
according to clause 2.4.1. b) Present the information in the
currency of your financial

b) What USD Exghange rate date are we statements. (Refer to ITB 1.3 -
allowed to use in this form? Do we use the Evaluati iteria in the Biddi
current exchange rate of the date we valyation eriteria i the biddmg
are preparing the form. Document)

Question 3:

CURRENT CONTRACT COMMITMENTS — FORM
ccc

e Explain the USD exchange rate date
we are supposed to use.

Question 4:
FINANCIAL SITUATION FORM FIN - 3.1
e Explain the exchange rate date to be
used. Our financial statements are in
Kenya Shillings which is the
purchaser’s currency should we also
Convert to USD. If so what
exchange rate date are we going to use? And
are we going to use the same exchange rate

dates for all the years in the form?

Response to Question 3 & 4

Present the information in the
currency of your financial
statements. (Refer to ITB 1.3 -
Evaluation criteria in the Bidding
Document)

5. KP1/6E.1/PT/1/17/A01- LOT G5 Samples are not required for item
Are samples required for items in LOT G1-G5 | Nos. LOT G1-G5
Item no 15 & 24 on the addendum contradict

6. We have noted that it is required to submit one | Samples for Meter Box and
set of meter sample together with tender Miniature Circuit Breaker are not
documents. required
Please confirm whether samples for Meter box | Only Samples for Prepaid Meters
and miniature Circuit Breaker are also required | are Required

T Regarding the Lot G1 about the meter box (4- Bidders are required to provide as

meter position), is it possible to change the
length or location of the DIN rail metal plate?

If the upper DIN rail metal plate length is
271mm, and the second DIN rail metal length is
175mm, please confirm if it will be accepted.

per the Technical specifications in
Tender.




Item

Query by Bidders

KPLC Responses

If we move the upper DIN rail metal plate up by
10mm, and move the second DIN rail metal
down by 10mm, please confirm if it will be
accepted.

All other terms and conditions remains as per the tender document.

Yours faithfully,
For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.

DoKW

ENG. JOSEPH K. GATHURU,
ELECTRIFICATION PROJECT MANAGER.




